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April 30, 2010

To: Executive Committee

From: Budget Committee

Subject: Donation to Robert (Bob) Leek Park Revitalization

Recommendation:

The Budget Committee recommends to the Executive Committee that:

1.

City Council accept the donation from the Toronto Community Foundation in the amount of
$61,500.00.

City Council accept the in-kind donation of general labour and materials valued at
$97,255.00 provided by the following businesses and union locals:

i Teskey Construction;
ii. United Brotherhood of Carpenters & Joiners, Local 27; and
iii. Labourers International Unions of North America, Local 183.

City Council authorize the selection of the named unions, on a sole source basis, as pre-
selected service providers for this Project.

City Council amend the 2010 Parks, Forestry and Recreation Capital Budget to increase the
Hanover Park (Bob Leek) development project by $61,500 from $75,000 to $136,500 gross,
funded by the cash donation of $61,500 from the Toronto Community Foundation.

City Council authorize the General Manager of Parks, Forestry and Recreation to enter into
appropriate agreements with the Toronto Community Foundation and the named unions and
businessesin relation to the financial and in-kind contributions made towards this project,
on terms and conditions satisfactory in form and content to the General Manager and City
Solicitor.


http://www.toronto.ca

Background:
The Budget Committee on April 30, 2010, considered a report (April 12, 2010) from the General

Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, entitted "Donation to Robert (Bob) Leek Park
Revitalization".
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